Brownsville Independent School District

General Function

Agenda Category: Contracts‘MOU Board of Education Meeting: 8/5/25
Item Title: _BISD 220 Fund/TWC 243 Fund - X Action
Integrated English Literacy and Civics Information
Education - Amendment 002 ___ Discussion
BACKGROUND:

BISD 220 Fund/TWC 243 Fund — Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education provide ESL
(English as a Second Language) classes and certification for in demand occupations throughout the
Cameron County area. These programs deliver educational skills to educationally disadvantaged youth
and adults throughout Cameron County.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
In-Kind facilities are provided at no cost to the district.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval to extend contract with Texas Workforce Commission — Amendment 002 for an
additional three months, with an end date of September 30, 2025. At no cost to the district.
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When Necessary, Additional Background May Follow This.



Miguel Salinas

From: Priscilla Lozano <plozano@808West.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 10:27 AM

To: Roxanne Eckstein; Lea Ohrstrom

Cc: Miguel Salinas; Minerva Almanza

Subject: Re: BISD 220Fund. TWC243 Fund 0 Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Brownsville ISD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,
Approved as to form.
Sincerely,

Priscilla

From: Roxanne Eckstein <reckstein@bisd.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 9:24 AM

To: Kevin O'Hanlon <kohanlon@808West.com>; Lea Ohrstrom <lohrstrom @808West.com>; Priscilla Lozano
<plozano@808West.com>

Cc: Miguel Salinas <miguelsalinas@bisd.us>; Minerva Almanza <malmanzal@bisd.us>

Subject: BISD 220Fund.TWC243 Fund 0 Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education

Good morning Ms. Lozano,
Please see the attached for your review and approval.

Thank you! Should you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (956) 698-6379.

Sincerely,

foxy. EckAein

ety AN EARLY COLLEGT DISTRICT e

% BROWNSVILLE

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Roxanne Eckstein
Paralegal
Staff Attorney Office
1900 E. Price Rd. Suite 302+ Brownsville, Texas 78521
Office: (956) 698-6379 = Fax: (95G) 714-G400

E-mail: 1ecksteint bisd.us

Roxanne Eckstein | Paralegal to Miguel Salinas | Office of the Staff Attorney |Phone: 956.698.6379 | Fax: 956.714.6400
Brownsville Independent School District | 1900 East Price Road, Suite 302 | Brownsville, TX 78521



CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by attorney-client and other

privileges. Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution by persons other than the intended recipients is
prohibited and may be unfawful. You must delete this message and any copy of it {in any form) without disclosing it. Unless expressly stated in this
e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of the Brownsville Independent School District, confidential, and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient{s} or have reason to believe you received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message
immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited,

The Brownsville Independent Schocl District does not discriminate based on race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability or genetic information in employment or provision of services,
programs, or activities



Docusign Envelope ID: 07A72F76-B643-43B3-8849-F735F6E06550

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION

GRANT AWARD AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT NUMBER 002
TWC Award Number 2924ALA038
Grant Program Title ADULT EDUCATION AND LITERACY SERVICE PROVIDER GRANT
Grantee Name

Brownsville ISD

Effective Date

This Grant Award Amendment shall be effective on July 1, 2025.

Grant Period

The Grant Period is amended as follows:

Current End Date: June 30, 2025
Amended End Date: September 30, 2025

If blank, there are no changes to this section.

General Terms and Conditions

The General Terms and Conditions are amended as follows:

If blank, there are no changes to this section.
Work Plan

The Work Plan is amended as follows:

If blank, there are no changes to this section.

Pagelof3 TWC Contract Number: 2924ALA038-002



Docusign Envelope ID: 07A72F76-B643-4383-8849-F735F6E06550

Work Plan - Budget Workbook
The Work Plan-Budget Workbook is amended as follows:

If blank, there are no changes to this section.
Grant Award Amount

Grant award amount amended as follows:

If blank, there are no changes to this section.

Changes to Other than the Listed Amendment Details Categories
Other:

If blank, there are no changes to this section,

Page 2 of 3 TWC Contract Number: 2924ALA038-002



Docusign Envelope ID: 07A72F76-B643-4383-8849-F735F6E06550

Signature Authority

The person signing this Grant Award Amendment on behalf of TWC, the Grantee, and the Grantee's Fiscal
Agent (if applicable) hereby warrants that he or she has been fully authorized to:
o execute this Grant Award Amendment on behalf of TWC or Grantee’s organization, and

¢ validly and legally bind the organization to all the terms, performances, and provisions of this Grant
Award Amendment.

Texas Workforce Commission

Al

Ly

Amendment Approval Mary H York

Division Director, Workforce Development

Brownsville ISD

Award Acceptance Dr. Jesus Chavez

Superintendent

Date

Page 3 of 3 TWC Contract Number; 2924ALA038-002



Certificate Of Completlon

Envelope Id: 07A72F76-B643-43B3-8849-F735FGE06550
Subject: Complete with Docusign: 2924ALA038-2 Brownville ISD.pdf

docSeqld:

docType:

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 3

Certificate Pages: 5

AutoNav: Enabted

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 0
Initials: 0

Time Zone: (UTC-06:00) Central Tima (US & Canada)

Record Tracking

Status: Original

June 20, 2025 | 07:18
Security Appliance Status: Connected
Storage Appliance Status: Connected

Signer Events

Griselda Gonzalez Tienda
grgonzalez@bisd.us

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: June 23, 2025 | 07:54
ID: 83b2cfhe-111f-4dd1-a9dd-b7799de58ebb

Dr. Jesus Chavez
jhchavez@bisd.us

Sacurity Level: Email, Account Authentication
{Nons)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: May 19, 2025 | 11:27
1D: edef5be5-56¢1-4542-8f39-d1bc72b93aac

In Person Signer Events
Editor Delivery Events
Agent Delivery Events
intermediary Delivery Events
Certified Delivery Events
Carbon Copy Events
Witness Events

Notary Events

Envelope Summary Events
Envelope Sent

Payment Events

Holder: TWC Grant Signature
TWC.GrantSignature@twc.texas.gov

Pool: StatelLocal

Pool: Texas Workforce Commission- Production

Account

Signature

Signature
Status
Status
Status
Status
Status
Signature
Signature

Status
Hashed/Encrypted

Status

D docusign

Status: Sent

Envelope Originator.

TWC Grant Signature

101 E. 15th Street, Room 0154-B
Austin, TX 78778
TWC.GrantSignature@twc.lexas.gov
IP Address: 161.69.54.47

Location: DocuSign

Location: Docusign

Timestamp

Sent: June 20, 2025 | 07:22
Viewed: June 23, 2025 | 07:54

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamps
June 20, 2025 | 07:22

Timestamps



Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure



Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: January 31, 2023 | 07:38
Parties agreed 1o: Griselda Gonzafez Tienda, Dr. Jesus Chavez

ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE

From time to time, Carahsoft obo Texas Workforce Commission (we, us or Company)} may be
required by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the
terms and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the
DocuSign system. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can
access this information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and
Signature Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to
‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the
DocuSign system.

Getting paper copies

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send
to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you
elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time
(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to
send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a
$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the
procedure described below.

Withdrawing your consent

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below.

Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to
receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents
from us.

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically



Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you
inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures
electronically from us,

How to contact Carahsoft obo Texas Workforce Commission:

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:

To advise Carahsoft obo Texas Workforce Commission of your new email address

To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at and in the body of such request
you must state: your previous email address, your new email address. We do not require any
other information from you to change your email address.

If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your
account preferences.

To request paper copies from Carahsoft obo Texas Workforce Commission

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided
by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to and in the body of such request you
must state your email address, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We will bill
you for any fees at that time, if any.

To withdraw your consent with Carahsoft obo Texas Workforce Commission

To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic
format you may:

i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page,
select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;



ii. send us an email to heather.hall@twec.state.tx.us and in the body of such request you must
state your email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any other
information from you to withdraw consent.. The consequences of your withdrawing consent for
online documents will be that transactions may take a jonger time to process..

Required hardware and software
The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The

current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-
signing-system-requirements.

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have
read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for
your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address
where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further,
if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described
herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before
clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system.

By selecting the check-box next to ‘1 agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm
that:

* You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and

* You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send
this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future
reference and access; and

+ Until or unless you notify Carahsoft obo Texas Workforce Commission as described
above, you consent to receive exclusively through electronic means all notices,
disclosures, authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to
be provided or made available to you by Carahsoft obo Texas Workforce Commission
during the course of your relationship with Carahsoft obo Texas Workforce Commission.



